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ERI C AFFUSC SUBDI VI SI ON 2

CHAIRVAN BRAND: |'d like to call the
nmeeting to order. Agenda for the Town of
Mar | bor ough Pl anni ng Board, August 3, 2020.
Regul ar neeting 7:30 p.m On the agenda this
eveni ng we have the Eric Affuso Subdi vision,
public hearing for the subdivision at 46
Reservoir Road. W have |Independent Sol ar, LLC
with a sketch for their site plan at 206 M Iton
Turnpi ke, MIton. W have Pond View with a sketch
for alot line revision, 19 Sunrise Drive,
MIlton. The next deadline is Friday, August 7,
2020. The next schedul ed neeting i s Mnday,
August 17, 2020.

First on the agenda is Affuso.

Eric, are you there?

MR AFFUSO | am here.

M5. AFFUSO We're here.

MR AFFUSO H, Chris. H, Mnbers.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: How are you? Your
canera is off. I don't know if you want it that
way, but --

M5. AFFUSO | was trying to start it.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: There you go.

M5. AFFUSO |'min.
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ERI C AFFUSC SUBDI VI SI ON 3

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Did you do the
mai | i ngs?

M5. AFFUSO | did. | have everything
here. Jenny said to drop themoff after the Board
meeting tonight.

CHAI RMVAN BRAND: How many did you send
out and how many did you get back?

M5. AFFUSO | think I sent out
eighteen on the list and I got back thirteen, but
| know t hat Johnny Appler had received it --
Jenny said he just mssed it. |'mpretty certain
it was thirteen out of eighteen. There were |ike
six P.O boxes for the Town but | just sent one.
It was all the same address.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Ckay. Jen, do you

have the public hearing notice readily avail abl e

t here?
M5. AFFUSO | have it, too.
M5. FLYNN. | do not.
CHAI RVAN BRAND: Who said they had it?
M5. AFFUSO | think | have it with ne.
CHAI RVAN BRAND: It's got to be one of
us, though.

M5. AFFUSO Hold on. It's in ny pile
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ERI C AFFUSC SUBDI VI SI ON 4

of paperwork. | saved a copy. It mght be in ny
e-mail, actually. I mght not have it in this
pile. Do you want nme to pull it up and forward
it?

CHAl RVAN BRAND: No, no. | need Jen to
get it.

M5. AFFUSO  Ckay.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Pat, maybe while she's
doing that, do you want to run through your
comment s?

MR H NES: Sure. My first comment just
notes that the Board had requested a revised
letter fromthe highway superintendent, which was
forwarded to the Board, regardi ng John Al onge's
comments on the driveway.

W're still waiting for the septic
approval fromthe U ster County Health
Depart nent.

M5. AFFUSO W have that. Did Dave
Feeney not send that to you? He sent ne a
screenshot of the signature a few days ago.

MR HNES. | didn't get that a couple
days ago.

M5. AFFUSO Do you want ne to e-nai
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ERI C AFFUSC SUBDI VI SI ON 5

it to you via the stuff that | have?

MR. H NES: That would be great.

M5. AFFUSO Okay. |I'll do that right
NOW.

MR, HI NES. The roadway dedi cation
parcel, we're suggesting that the 25-foot strip
-- it was only proposed originally on the one
acre or the smaller lot that's being subdivided
off. Typically we require that on the whol e
parent parcel to allow the Town to obtain access
for hi ghway purposes.

W have reviewed the short
envi ronnental assessnent form If no substantive
envi ronnental comments cone out of this neeting,
we' re suggesting a negative decl aration.

Those are the only comments we have
left.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you, Pat.

Jeff, do you have anything to add on
this one?

MR BATTISTONI: No, | don't.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Al right. That being
said, let's start the public hearing. Legal

notice for the subdivision application. "Please
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ERI C AFFUSC SUBDI VI SI ON 6

take notice a public hearing will be held
renotely by the Marl borough Pl anni ng Board
pursuant to the State Environnmental Quality
Revi ew Act (SEQRA) and the Town of Marl borough
Town Code Section 134-9 on Monday, August 3, 2020
for the follow ng application: Eric Affuso, at
7:30 p.m or as soon thereafter as may be heard.
The applicant is seeking approval of a two-I ot
subdi vi sion application for |ands |ocated at 46
Reservoir Road, Marlboro, New York 12542, Section
108. 2, Block 2, Lot 23.300. This neeting and
public hearing will be held renotely via Zoom
Any interested parties either for or against this
proposal have an opportunity to be heard at this
time. Chris Brand, Chairman, Town of WMarl borough
Pl anni ng Board."

| s there anyone fromthe public here
for the public hearing that would like to be
recogni zed at this time? I1f so, just please
state your nane for the stenographer.

MR SIBILIA: |I'mMchael Sibilia.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Hell o, Mchael. Do you
have coments on this project, or questions?

MR SIBILIA: M only questions are,
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because |I'm a nei ghbor, just to see what's
happeni ng, where the driveway is going to be
| ocat ed and where houses are planned on being
built on the |ot.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Do you want to answer
that, Erica, for hinf

M5. AFFUSO H, Mchael. N ce to neet
you over Zoom

MR SIBILI A You, too.

M5. AFFUSO  You live on the |ong
dri veway near Evangelisto; correct?

MR SIBILIA  Yes.

M5. AFFUSO Okay. So the driveway w ||
be at the top of the hill past your driveway.
That's where the driveway will be.

It will just be a one-famly honme built
on that acre.

MR SIBILIA Ckay. So the driveway --
your driveway will connect right to Reservoir
Road?

M5. AFFUSO Correct. Yup. It will cone
right off on the top of that hill there.

MR SIBILIA Ckay, cool.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Jen, do you have the



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

ERI C AFFUSC SUBDI VI SI ON

map? There you go.

MR, SIBILI A Thank you.

MR. HNES: So the Evangelisto drive is

on the |l ower portion there by the pond. The
subdivision is just on the uphill side -- up
screen side of that.

M5. FLYNN: Can you see that?

MR SIBILIA  Yes, | can.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Does that clarify

things for you?

MR SIBILIA: As best | can tell, yes.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Ckay. Okay, Jen. |
think that's good.

MS. AFFUSO. Pat, did you get ny
e-mail ?

MR HINES: | did.

MB. AFFUSO  Ckay.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you, M chael.

| s anyone el se here for the public
hearing to comrent, questions?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: No. Anything fromthe

Boar d?

MR. GARCFALO Yes. | have a question
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ERI C AFFUSC SUBDI VI SI ON 9
On the left side of the map -- | don't know if
you can bring that up with the parent parcel. Can
you go further away fromthe -- the other
direction? Keep going.

MR HINES: W would need the other map
or the --

MR GARCFALO  Yeah.

MR. HI NES. The whol e survey sheet |
t hink you' re | ooking for, Janes.

MR GARCFALO  Yes.

MR. H NES: Although the | ocation map
is in the one corner there, if that hel ps.

MR, GARCFALO There was a question
about sonme crosshatching. It |ooked Iike a
driveway that was goi ng through another parcel.
| was wondering what was going on there. You
can't see it from--

MR HINES: That is the case on that
far side there. Maybe the Affusos may be able to
address that. But there is a driveway with an
easenment goi ng across that parcel to an adjoining
house, | believe -- adjoining |ot.

MR GARCFALO | wasn't sure what that

crosshat chi ng was on the other plan.
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CHAl RVAN BRAND: Erica?

M5. AFFUSO |'mgoing to probably Iet
dad take that one.

MR AFFUSO | don't know.

M5. AFFUSO Where is it again?

MR. GARCFALO It's up where that arrow
is. It looks like there's sone kind of a driveway
going to that other parcel that conmes onto the
parent parcel.

MR. AFFUSO |Is that the Pedi property?

M5. AFFUSO A driveway?

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Go back the ot her way,
Jen.

MR. GARCFALO It's not showng on this
pl an.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: |t's not?

MR. AFFUSO So what is the question?

MR, GARCFALO What exactly is the
crosshatching and is that a driveway going into
your parent parcel ?

MR. CLARKE: | think the crosshatching
is probably the main property, and in the
northeast corner it |ooks |ike a separate parcel.

MR. AFFUSC Dave Pedi's house? |Is
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ERI C AFFUSC SUBDI VI SI ON 11

t hat what you're tal king about?

MR. GARCFALO Not the crosshatching on
this plan. There's a larger plan with a very
smal | section --

M5. LANZETTA: The survey.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Pat, do you have t hat
avai l abl e at your disposal there to share?

MR HINES: | don't have that.

M5. LANZETTA: R ght there.

MR, GARCFALO Do you see that? It
| ooks like there's a driveway and a bunch of
crosshat ching where that's going through on the
parent parcel. | was wondering what exactly that
iS.

MR AFFUSO | don't know.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Pat, do you have any
clarification on that?

MR HINES: | assuned -- when | | ooked
at that | assuned it was an easenent area for

that driveway across the Affuso parcel that goes

to that adjoining parcel. | don't have any basis
for that. | didn't comment on it because it's
not --

MB. AFFUSO Part of the subdi vision.
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ERI C AFFUSC SUBDI VI SI ON 12

MR HNES. -- part of the |and
transfer. It's an existing condition that won't
change regardl ess of this.

MR. GARCFALO My main concern here is
a situation where fifty years down the |ine these
parcel s have changed hands, it's to nake sure
that there is an access to the parent parcel that
remains viable so that we don't get into a
situation where it becones a self-created issue
that goes to the Zoni ng Board.

MR, AFFUSO. Are you saying that's an
easement ?

MR. GARCFALO | think there's a
question of what is it.

MR AFFUSO | don't know. | can't
answer that.

MR GARCFALO | would like to have
that clarified for the record.

MR AFFUSO And that's relevant to
t hi s subdi vi si on?

MR. GARCFALO It's relevant to ny
ot her question, which is whether or not you have
an easenent to the other parcel because that

woul d gi ve you access to the parent parcel. You



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

ERI C AFFUSC SUBDI VI SI ON 13

woul dn't be cutting off the parent parcel by
creating or elimnating what m ght end up bei ng
the best place to put an access to the parent
parcel. I'mconcerned that if there is a change
in ownership down the road, that you' d be -- a
situation woul d be created where the parent
parcel doesn't have good access.

MR HINES: Well there's a trenmendous
anount of frontage on this parcel

MR AFFUSO. | was just going to say
there's other spots for road frontage that can
access the remainder of the property to the
north.

MR HINES: Even so, if that crosshatch
is an easenent, it's an easenent in favor of not
this parcel but the adjoining parcel that shares
the driveway. This parcel won't |lose the rights.
The adj oi ni ng parcel appears to have sone rights.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Jeff, do you have
anyt hing to add?

MR. BATTISTONI: No. The only thing I
can say is I'"'mlooking at the deed in the file
right nowto see if there's any reference to an

easenment and I'mnot seeing one. | can't tell by



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

ERI C AFFUSC SUBDI VI SI ON 14

| ooking at the map what that is. The deed has a
very |l ong description.

MR, CLARKE: Eric, when you got access
to the property did you have a title search done?

MR, AFFUSO. Yes. Most recently | did.

MR. CLARKE: That should show up -- if
there was any kind of a |egal easenent, it should
show up on your title search. |If it's a common
ri ght-of-way that sonebody has been using, |
don't know what the legality of that is.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Jen, you can cl ose the
map | think.

Pat and/or Jeff, is this sonmething we
can address with a note on the map clarifying
that issue?

MR HNES: | think the surveyor can
just weigh in on why he put the crosshatching
there. It may just be to show the encroachnent or
an easenent.

In the nmeantinme, | have received a copy
of the signed Health Departnent map dated 27 July
fromthe Health Departnent.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Ckay.

MR. AFFUSO And that's a go. That
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ERI C AFFUSC SUBDI VI SI ON 15

shoul d be a go.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Anyt hi ng el se?

MS. FLYNN. Do you want to e-nmail that
tome sol can put it inthe file?

M5. AFFUSO |I'Ill do that

M5. FLYNN: Thank you.

M5. AFFUSO  You're wel cone.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Anyt hing el se fromthe
Boar d?

M5. LANZETTA: |'d like to reiterate
that | feel, again, that it's a nice |large parent
parcel, and | think it's great that M. Affuso
wants his daughter to live close by him |I'm
unsure about the spot that they' ve decided on
because | do think it Iimts the ability to
access the back portion of the property. Once you
put on the maps that you'll need a 75-foot
setback fromthe new lot, |I'mworried about the
ability to farmthat piece of property and stil
be able to get your agricultural benefits from
that parcel. So, you know, you can do it. W' ve
di scussed this before, you know. Pat Hi nes said
if you have to you can take down a house to gain

access. But | just question if this is the best
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ERI C AFFUSC SUBDI VI SI ON 16

spot for the house on that |arger parcel. That's

all 1'm saying.

MR AFFUSO I|I'mconfortable with the
spot. I'mconfortable with whatever is going to
happen in the future. | have no intention of it.

If it changes hands, that will be between ne and
the person it changed hands to. | understand what

you' re looking out for but it's really of no

concern of mne. I"'mconfortable with the way the
property is. |1'd like to keep it that way until
| die and ny daughter takes it over. | don't

really see an issue for us putting this house up

t here.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Anyt hing el se fromthe
Boar d?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: |'m not seeing
anybody.

MR. TRAPANI: Eric. Ben Trapani. How
are you doi ng?

MR. AFFUSO Hi, Ben. There you are.
| didn't know what square it was.

MR TRAPANI: Here | am | haven't seen

your daughter in so |ong.
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ERI C AFFUSC SUBDI VI SI ON 17

The only thing I think everybody is
| ooking out for is if you ever want to divide
that other parcel up down the line, if your
daughter has it and wants to divide it up,
there's that agricultural setback of 75 feet. As
| ong as they would have enough roomto put
anot her house back there, otherw se they woul dn't
be able to get rid of that piece of property. |
know, |'ve gone through it. Just look into it.
That's all.

MR AFFUSO  Under st ood.

MR. TRAPANI: |'m | ooking out for
Eri ca, you know, sone day.

MR, AFFUSO. Thank you. W're quite
confortable with what we're doing. It's going to
be hers, maybe sooner than | ater.

MS. AFFUSO. St op.

TRAPANI :  That's fine.
AFFUSO  But thank you.

TRAPANI :  Good | uck.

2 ®» 3 3

AFFUSO  Thank you.
CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Anyt hi ng el se?
(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: No. Ckay then. | would
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like to have a notion to close the public
heari ng, pl ease.

MR GARCFALO. | nove to close the
public hearing.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: |s there a second?

MR TRAPANI: |'ll second.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Any obj ection to
cl osing the public hearing?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: No. Pat recommended at
this tinme that he was confortable going forward
Wi th a negative declaration on the project. Do |
have a notion to do so?

MR CLARKE: So noved.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Was that Steve?

MR CLARKE: |t was.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Steve. Is there a
second?

MR LOFARO |I'Ill second.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Any opposed to the
negative dec?

MR CLARKE: No.

MR, TRAPANI : No.

M5. LANZETTA: No.
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ERI C AFFUSC SUBDI VI SI ON 19

MR GARCFALO  No.

MR CAUCH : No.

MR, LOFARO.  No.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: So noved.

Pat, where are we next?

MR HINES: | think the Board wanted
the clarification of that crosshatching on the
survey, which we can get.

Al so, the roadway dedi cation parcel
needs to be depicted on the entire plat, 25 foot
fromthe center line with the appropriate notes.
Just note the m nor changes on the survey coul d
be conditions of approval.

Once we find out fromthe surveyor what
that shading is --

M5. AFFUSO That's his survey or ny
survey? Just to clarify.

MR, AFFUSO. For her parcel? For the
subdi vi ded parcel ? Wat do you need?

MR HINES: W need a 25-foot
dedi cation strip along the frontage of the entire
parent parcel. Right nowit's only shown on the 1
acre that you're giving. R ght now you owmn to the

center line. Typically the Board requires that
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t he dedication strip be shown on the entire
parent parcel. The survey nmap you have just needs
to be nodified to show that 25-foot strinp.

MR AFFUSO. So | have to contact ny
surveyor, just so | understand this?

MR HINES: That would be the
appropriate map to show it on. Make that nap part
of the subm ssion as it was. So there wll be
three pages filed wth this.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Just to clarify, |ast
time we had a discussion regarding the
agricultural requirenments of sone type of buffer
or berm \Were do we stand on that, Affusos?

MR, AFFUSO. The grape vineyard is
going to be renoved within her house or just not
mai nt ai ned anynor e.

MR. HINES: So there should be a note
on the map saying no agricultural activity on the
parent parcel is the restriction.

MR AFFUSO Well, within the buffer.

MR HINES: Yes, in the buffer. The
75-foot buffer.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Does that need to be

noted on the map as well, Pat?
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MR H NES: Yes.

M5. AFFUSO On his map?

MR, HINES: Actually on your nap now,
Eri ca.

MS. AFFUSO MW/ map now.

MR HINES: It would be cleaner if it
was on bot h.

M5. AFFUSO  So on both maps do that.

MR. HINES: Note that there will be a
75-f oot buffer maintained.

M5. AFFUSO So just to clarify,
because I'ma little confused nyself, on ny
survey map, ny surveyor or ny engi neer had said
that he took out a chunk of the vineyards. Like
he put the cross out where they are going to be
renoved.

MR. H NES: They're shown to be renoved
there? | think that addresses it.

M5. AFFUSO (Ckay. So that's okay it
shows it's 150 feet to be renoved?

MR H NES: Yes.

M5. AFFUSO So then do I --

MR HNES: | think you' re good as |ong

as it's shown. | just don't have the map in front
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of ne.

M5. AFFUSO | did have him put that
when he redid it, put the driveway in the new
| ocati on.

MR AFFUSO Pat, what's the buffer?
75 feet?

MR HI NES: Yes.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: And then Jeff, we'll
be ready for approval by resolution for the
foll ow ng neeting?

MR BATTISTONI: That's fine. Yes.

MR, AFFUSO. There's no way to get
approval for this neeting so we can start
construction?

MR H NES: No. The Board typically
has Jeff wite the approval. So the next neeting
on the 17th woul d be when the Board woul d react
to it.

M5. AFFUSO So he has to get you the
25-foot buffer prior to -- like this week?

MR HNES. |'msuggesting it's a
condi tion of approval right now If you can get
it intime, then the condition wouldn't be there.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: We can put it in the
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resol ution either way.

MR H NES: Yes.

MR AFFUSO So a 25-foot setback from
Reservoir Road. Correct, Pat?

MR HINES: Yeah. On the entire
parcel . Yeah.

MR, AFFUSO. The entire parcel a 75-
foot ag buffer. Correct?

MR, HINES. Yes. Then you don't have to
pay taxes on that, Eric.

M5. AFFUSO. So that's for both or just
his map?

MR HNES: Right nowit's shown on the
1-acre parcel.

M5. AFFUSO Not the parent parcel.
Ckay. Sorry, guys.

MR HINES: That's fine.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Ckay. | think we are
all set then with the Affuso Subdivision.

M5. AFFUSO And then for these,
there's fifteen of them Jen, | drop themoff to
you tonorrow?

M5. FLYNN: Yes, please.

M5. AFFUSO Okay. | will do that.
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M5. FLYNN: Thank you.

MS. AFFUSO  You're wel cone.

MR AFFUSO  What's your next neeting
dat e?

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  August 17t h.

MR, AFFUSO. Thank you, everybody. |
appreciate it.

MR, HI NES. Both the green cards and
the little slips, too. Both.

M5. AFFUSO The little slips?

MR, HI NES. Yeah. Wen you sent those
you woul d have gotten a little mailing --

MS. AFFUSO. These are the only things
that canme back in the nail.

M5. FLYNN: \Wen you drop themoff they
shoul d have given you the little copy thing that
you did it.

M5. AFFUSO | m ght have those stashed
away. Probably. Ckay. So those and the white
slip. It went all certified, so --

MR. HINES: The only ones that cone
back are the green ones. Wen you paid for it
they gave you a little white slip.

M. AFFUSO | probably have those
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somewhere in an envel op safely put away.
CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you, guys.
MR. AFFUSO  Thank you.
MS. AFFUSO. Thank you.

(Time noted: 7:54 p.m)
CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that I amin no way
interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 12th day of August 2020.

M CHELLE CONERO
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Next up is |ndependent
Sol ar, LLC, sketch for a site plan at 206 MIton
Turnpike in MIton.

Do | have a representative here for
t hat ?

MR ITRBY: H, folks. Paul Irby here.
|'"'mthe | ead devel oper for the project. Can you
hear nme okay?

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Yes.

MR I RBY: Perfect. I'malso joined by
my col |l eague, Ethan Wnter. It's good to see you
all.

| think the last tine we were in front
of the Planning Board was in February. It feels
like a conpletely different world from now, but
it's good to be here, at |least on Zoom to talk
about the project.

So today, you know, we're hoping to
tal k through I ndependent Solar which is the 3
megawatt community solar project that we're
proposing at 206 MIton Turnpi ke. W submtted
our application for the project for site plan
review and al so the special use permt about two

weeks ago, so we're hoping today to tal k through
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any questions about the application, about the
site plan, hopefully get a determ nation that it
was conpl ete or better understand any additiona
materials that you require, and hopefully begin
t he process of scheduling our public hearing.

So with that, you know, I'Il turn it
over to ny coll eague Ethan to kind of get sone
background on what we're trying to do here.

Take it away, Ethan.

MR, WNTER: Thank you, Paul. Can
everyone hear ne okay?

MS. FLYNN:  Yes.

MR WNTER As Paul said, it was a
long tine ago since we net in February. Paul is
going to be available to dive into the
application and the site plan, but | wanted to
provi de agai n an overview of our conpany's
i nvol verrent in solar in New York, and in
particular in Uster County.

As you all know, the County is a |eader
with a 100 percent renewabl e energy procurenent
goal by 2030. The county executive nade that
executive order just about a year ago. Cypress

Creek has projects in five towns in Uster County
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that are either operating now or approved. Just

| ast week we received conditional approval for a
project in Plattekill, just to the west. So we're
very excited to be building on our experience in
t he Hudson Vall ey and statew de, and this project
will reflect that. W've built or have approved
16 negawatts of community solar in U ster County,
which is equivalent to 3,500 average honmes. So
we're really very coommitted to buil ding
best-in-class projects. We're | ooking forward to
iterating that with the Pl anni ng Board.

W are well aware of the Town's
conprehensi ve plan. W studied the sol ar code.

We really think this project can, as we said in
our February neeting, set a good exanple for
communi ty sol ar.

We acknowl edge that this is on
agricultural land. Qur | andowner is very
interested in seeing the retention of
agricultural use on this land in addition to the
solar. W |look forward to working with you to
finalize a design that can optim ze both of those
i nterests.

So | think, with that, I'll pass it
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over to Paul, unless you all have any questions.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Actually | think Pat,
your comments for this are significant.

MR HI NES: Yes. Nunerous anyway.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Did you want to run
t hrough t henf?

MR HINES:. | can. |'m hoping the
applicant's representative received them at
Langan Engi neers. Do we have a Langan
representative on here?

MR I RBY: They're not present, no.
Were comments sent directly to then?

MR HI NES: The comments woul d have
went to them

W reviewed the application. Sone of
the applications, our first comment is they are
just signed by various parties. There's a Gerald
A. Lupione signing an ethics disclosure. There
are forns signed by a Matthew Fl owers. The
property is owed by Organic Valley, LLC, signed
by a Robert Titanic actually. That was difficult
to spit out. And then it's stated that it's owned
by an LLC, but the deeds that were submtted with

the project just show the individual, M.
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Titanic, owning the property with no transfer to
any LLC. So | think each of those docunents -- if
we can have disclosure on who it is that is
signi ng these docunents and what their
relationship with the project is.

Qur second comment. W reviewed the
full environnmental assessnment formand it
identifies the project in Uster County Ag
District 1. The significance of that is that the
project is a Type 1 action under SEQRA because it
Wi ll disturb greater than 2.5 acres in an ag
district. The Town of WMarl borough Pl anni ng Board
shoul d declare its intent for |ead agency once
the Towmn -- the Planning Board feels it's
confortable with having enough information to do
t hat .

W' re suggesting the Town of
Mar | borough notify the applicant regarding the
PI LOT agreenent. That's a comment for Jeff and/or
the town attorney. There's a procedure where the
Town has to exercise certain rights to require a
PI LOT agreenent early on in the solar review
process. |'Il defer to Jeff later on for that

one.
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There are various acreages referred to.
As we were going through the application, there's
30 acres of solar, there's 14.9 acres of solar.
There's different nunbers in the EAF. | think the
applicant needs to go through that and coordi nate
t he acreage throughout the submttals. There's
references for various acres.

And again ny comment 5 is simlar to
that. It identifies 30 acres to be disturbed. In
other places in the EAF it identifies the tota
acreage for the project to be 30 acres.

Anot her question | have is that on the
pl ans there are three tax nmap parcels identified
in portions of the application and the
application itself only references one tax nmap
parcel. We need that clarified as well. | think
they're all owned by the sane applicant but we
need to make sure of that.

The EAF identifies the project in the
New York State Intercoastal Zone Managenent Area
That box gets checked by default on the DEC s
website. That requires the involvenent of the New
York State Departnent of State. Since it's in an

i nt ercoastal zone managenment area, an
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i ntercoastal consistency formis required.

The Town of Marl borough recently
adopted its own local waterfront revitalization
program The applicant should take a | ook at
that section of the code for conpliance wth
those requirenents as well.

My comment 7 identifies the three tax
maps that are located in various parts of the
application and are lacking in other parts of the
application.

The final decomm ssioning plan will be
required to be submtted and approved with the
appropriate security.

The applicants submtted a glare
anal ysis for the Board's use, which is good, but
it doesn't have any report along with it so that
t he Pl anni ng Board Menbers and ot her nenbers of
the public can determ ne what that glare anal ysis
says. I'mfamliar with them It's kind of a red,
green, yellow stoplight kind of analysis that
shows whether or not there will be glare. | just
think that report should have a cover report
describing it, howit's done, the nmethodol ogy and

the conclusions of that for the Board Menbers and
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t he public.

There are certain viewsheds that the
gl are analysis utilized, nost of which were on
the roadway right in front of the project which
is very visible. The Pl anning Board may wish to
sel ect sone additional |ocations where the
project wll be visible. | know a previous
project in the vicinity of this one, there was a
historic site across the river that the Board
want ed anal yzed for visual inpacts. Wth this
project the EAF identified that same site as
being within 5 mles and in the potenti al
vi ewshed.

| think, CGndy, | have it later in ny
comrents, but | forget the nanme of that one
across the river.

MS. LANZETTA: Locust G ove?

MR. H NES: Locust Gove. That's it.
It shows up on the EAF as well. That's what
caught ny attention. So that mght be a site the
Board may wi sh to do sone visual analysis from

This is located in the vicinity of the
Sports Done. W all know how visible that is

fromvarious locations in the Town. Just for the
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Board's reference, it's fairly close to that.

A stormnat er pollution prevention plan
will need to be submtted -- was submtted,
actually, and is under review by our office.
We'll be weighing in on that in the future.

U ster County Departnent of Public
Wrks will be an interested agency for the site
access road. Coordination with themw || be
required. Once the Board declares its intent for
| ead agency, we will circulate to themas well.

W' re suggesting the jurisdictional
fire departnent receive the plans for review as
wel | .

The project contains a battery storage
facility which is sonething we have not seen on
the other project in Town. That is not nentioned
in the EAF. You have to kind of delve into the
plans to figure out that there is a battery
storage facility associated with it. So we're
requesting that be added to the EAF, and the
application, and the project description. The
Board will nost |ikely have sone questions on
that. This will be the first battery storage |

thi nk the Board has seen
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Landscape plans will need to be
devel oped. The current plans identify |andscaping
by others. Woever the others is needs to produce
those plans for us to conplete the application.

The project rendering shows the project
very visible fromMIlton Turnpike. It's off in
the foreground, across froma rather |arge, flat,
plowed farmfield right now It sits up on the
hill, soit's very visible fromthe roadway and
possi bly other points. The Board may wi sh to have
sonme screening or address the visibility of the
project fromthe County hi ghway there.

| mentioned earlier the deeds do not
identify the property being transferred to the
LLC. | discussed that earlier. So that
information will need to be provided.

The section of the EAF regarding the
| ocal waterfront revitalization program should be
checked. That's Section B-1 on page 2 of 13.
That' s anot her approval you'll be needing.

Section B(g) of the EAF identifies no
structures are proposed. | believe there are
structures associated with the battery storage as

wel |l as other parts of the solar array and the



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

| NDEPENDENT SOLAR, LLC 37
power transfer. There will be sone structures.
That answer shoul d be changed.

Page 10, itemF identifies the use as a
muni ci pal/ -- having been used as a nunicipal/
solid waste facility. They checked the answer yes
but it's actually the site next door. | think
that's why it's comng up. This is |ocated next
door to the Custom Conpost facility. That cane up
in the DEC s website. This subject property is
not that. |It's next door to that. That nay be
able to be clarified.

The project has been identified by
O fice of Parks, Recreation, H storic
Preservation, SHPO for the State's letters there,
as an archeologically sensitive area. A phase
1A/ 1B has been requested and shoul d be provided
to the Planning Board during the SEQRA revi ew as
well as to SHPO

My last coment identifies the Locust
G ove site as well as sone other state, |ocal and
scenic areas that are within 5 mles which the
Board shoul d take a | ook at regarding vi sual
i npacts and during the review of SEQRA

So alot of it was clean up and
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procedural going through the rather |arge
application. W tried to be as thorough as
possi bl e, taking a | ook at the environnental
docunents that were submtted

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you, Pat.

Jeff, do you have anything to add on
this.

MR, BATTISTONI: Yes. Just a couple of
things. I'"'mgoing to reiterate what Pat said. The
deed in the file shows an individual as being the
owner of the property but the lease is with an
LLC. That's just sonething they need to clean up
on their end.

| agree with Pat that it's a Type 1
action, and the Board could declare it tonight to
be a Type 1 action, declare its intent to serve
as |l ead agency and authorize circulation of the
application.

The application is very thick. | can't
find it right now but the applicant did indicate
its intent to negotiate a PILOT agreenent. That
is in the application.

The Town Code has a provision about

sol ar storage batteries, and if they are included
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they have to be placed in a secure container or
an enclosure. | think Pat nmentioned that w ||
need to be shown. There is a code provision that
addresses that specifically.

Those are ny conments.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you, Jeff.

Board Menbers?

MR, TRAPANI: | have a coupl e of
guestions. First of all, the panels, they're
going to be facing towards the east and west?

MR TRBY: Yes. It's going to be
utilizing a -- sorry, | didn't nean to interrupt
you there. It's going to be utilizing a single-
access tracker system The panels will nove
t hroughout the day, follow ng the sun east to
west .

MR. TRAPANI: East to west. That's on
the whole project? Are there two or three
different areas that they have the panels set on?
| know two for sure.

MR IRBY: It's two different array
ar eas.

MR. TRAPANI: Up on the top of the hil

behi nd the cold storage and behind the house by
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t he conpost pl ace?

MR IRBY: Yes. In the kind of
sout heastern portion of the property.

MR, TRAPANI : Sout heast. They were
tal ki ng about gl are. Wen you cone on Route 44 in
Poughkeepsi e, past Adans Fairacre Farns, up
t here, when you're on 44 you can see the Done
just as clear as day com ng down 44. Early in the
morning with that sun com ng up on the east,
facing over here on the west, | think you ought
to check over there to nmake sure you're not going
to have that glare right on 44 over there. |It's
directly facing right towards that area.

MR I RBY: Okay. W can certainly
update our gl are anal ysis.

MR. TRAPANI : That's one place where |
t hi nk you may have because it's tough. Wen that
sun is comng up over that horizon there, it's
shining towards the west. It hits that. | know
because you can see -- you can see the Donme. M.
Cl arke knows al so the sane thing. You can see the
Done from over there on that side. Maybe | ook
into that.

By the houses there, are they going to
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put sonme kind of a buffer or sonmething there?
Behi nd the three houses that are there, right
behi nd the project?

MR ITRBY: So this is sonething that
we' ve kind of been debating internally. Based on
the kind of typical topography of the site, any
kind of screening within the project boundary
bet ween the houses and the actual project itself
wouldn't really be that effective in screening it
from vi ew because those houses kind of overl ook
it, looking down on a portion of the array and
then up the hill at the rest of the project.
We're open to recomendations fromthe Planning
Board about any additional screening. In our
current site plan we've shown a |ine of evergreen
trees along the eastern side of that upper array
area which we're hoping -- to answer kind of your
first question about glare, we're hoping that it
will conmpletely shield the project fromview once
the trees reach full maturity fromthe Hudson
Valley to the east, and hopefully from Locust
G ove Estate as well.

To kind of address your question about

glare, that will hopefully cutdown on any
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potential glare that could be present there
across the river.

In regards to the houses that are kind
of inmmediately next to the project site, we're
open to creative solutions here. | think the only
maybe potential way that we could screen it fully
fromview wuld be to plant trees actually on
their property instead of at the project
boundary.

MR, TRAPANI : Maybe you can get in
touch with those people as a rel ationship type of
thing and throw it by themto see what they would
like to | ook at al so.

MR I RBY: And we've begun those
conversati ons.

MR. TRAPANI : Then you can bring it
back to us. If it works with us -- just |ook at
the other people that have to live there and see
it all the tine.

MR, | RBY: Absolutely.

MR HI NES: Just for the Board, |
believe it's a tracking solar array. They're not
static. They're going to track onto the project.

MR. IRBY: That's correct.
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MR. H NES: These panels nove during
the day to nmaxim ze their solar collection. It
changes the glare analysis. As the sun noves
across the sky, the panels nove as well.

MR IRBY: The idea is that the panels
will be directly pointed at the sun itself, so
glare to other angles of reflection would be
very, very mnimal. The panels thenselves are
treated with an anti-reflective coating that
reduces glare as well.

MR CLARKE: | live on Carke's Lane
and | have to cone down several tinmes a day and
intersect wwth MIton Turnpike. | don't know Are
you planning on putting themon that flat right
across fromd arke's Lane, just to the west of
t he house, or are you going to go further up the
hill?

MR H NES: They're up on Mlton --

MR. TRAPANI : They're up behind the
cooler. Aren't they? Behind the cold storage?

MR. I RBY: Behind the group of
bui | di ngs and al so kind of down in the depression
to the southeastern portion of the property.

MR. TRAPANI : Right behind Marcus's
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house there.

MR. CLARKE: All right. | guess ny
ot her question would be, at this point in terns
of battery devel opnent, when so many different
t hi ngs are changi ng, why woul d you choose to put
a battery systemin now when five years from now
the technology is probably going to be five or
maybe a hundred tines better?

MR IRBY: That's a great point and
sonething that | wanted to touch on with the
Pl anni ng Board here today. So currently we're
proposi ng the project as including a battery
storage system | wll say that that is wholly
contingent on New York instituting a new battery
i ncentive as the current one has been fully used
up. So currently there's no real incentive to put
batteries on projects. Wth the incentive in
pl ace, there is a financial and capacity gain to
be found there. So | do recognize your question
around battery technology. It is definitely a
poi nt of uncertainty. The industry is grow ng
rapidly all the time. The idea with the system
and with even the panels, with the inverters,

with the other conmponents is that as better
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t echnol ogy cones along, there is the possibility
of upgrading the site, updating the materials,
the different conponents so that they reflect the
ki nd of npbst up-to-date technology that's up
there, if that's needed, if that's financially
viable for the project. So, you know, if better
battery technology did cone along in five to ten
years and it nmade sense to replace the existing
batteries, then that's sonething the project
owner could definitely | ook into.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: How woul d t hat work,
Pat? Whuld they have to cone back to us at that
poi nt ?

MR HINES. If they' re nodifying the
site plan, yes.

MR. I RBY: The actual |ayout of the
site | don't think would ever change. The
conponents nay.

MR. GARCFALO Wth regard to the
panel s noving, are they noving on both a
hori zontal and vertical access?

MR IRBY: It's a single access. It's
just kind of a horizontal access like this.

MR. GARCFALO  Thank you.
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M5. LANZETTA: 1'mgoing to reiterate
the need for a better visual analysis.

| think you m ght have started speaking
with sonme of the people from Sceni c Hudson. They
will certainly be very interested to see this
project as it progresses. And U ster County
Planning as well. They will want a nuch nore
i nvol ved vi sual anal ysis than what you have, and
vi sual renderings than what you have in place
right now. So again, |I'mjust giving you a heads
up on that. That's one of the critical conponents
in the Hudson Vall ey.

Also I"'mcurious. | was |ooking at the
pi ctures of the fencing that you are proposing.
| see that you do allow -- it doesn't go right to
the ground, which is good. It doesn't say how
much space you're allowi ng. W want to nake sure
that there's sone space for small animals to get
in and out of that site. Can you put how many
i nches that you're planning on |leaving at the
bot t on®?

MR. I RBY: Yes. Absolutely.

Just to touch on your first point about

Sceni ¢ Hudson and the visual renderings that we
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put together for the project. Ethan and | had a
great call with Audrey and Jeff over there at
Sceni ¢ Hudson, wal ki ng them t hrough the project
and the different nmethods that we're planning to
use to limt the visual inpact to Locust G ove.
W' ve conducted a viewshed anal ysis fromthe
vant age point of Locust G ove, show ng which
portions of the site are visible. W used that
to informour screening nmethods that we're
pl anning to use. W al so have contracted out
vi sual renderings from Locust G ove and from
ot her various |locations. |If the Planning Board
requests those renderings, we can happily provide
t hem

Additionally on the wildlife fencing.
Yes. So we al so had our gateway neeting with the
U ster County Planning Board. Al Lanzetta was
there in attendance with nyself. W talked
t hrough sonme of their concerns. One of the things
they did bring up was installing wildlife
friendly fencing. That's sonmething we are
commtting to. I will definitely nake sure that
t he actual distance fromthe ground, the gap in

the fence, will be illustrated on the site plan.
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So thank you.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Anyt hing el se fromthe
Boar d?

MR WNTER Well if I could just
mention one thing --

MR, CLARKE: You suggested sone of the
| and was going to be retained for agricultural.
Where is that going to be?

MR ITRBY: Currently we have two
portions. You can kind of think of the site as
maybe a square with four quadrants init. W're
in the upper northwest and kind of southeast
guadrants of the property. The other two
quadrants will hopefully be nmaintained for
agricul tural use. W've been working closely with
Robert Titanic. He currently uses a tenant
farmer. He's looking for potentially a different
type of farmer for the property. The property is
certified organic. Certified organic crops can
be grown on the property. W really want to make
sure that that is able to continue. Wat we've
done is commtted to a no spray approach with our
weed managenent and | andscapi ng pl an which wl|l

avoi d sprayi ng any banned substances that are not
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allowed for U S. organic crops with the hope that
he is able to still produce crops on the

remai nder of the property. So that would be in

t he sout hwest corner and then in the northeast
corner as well.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Anyt hing el se fromthe
Boar d?

(No response.)

MR I RBY: Ethan, | think naybe you
wanted to touch on the PILOT agreenent that we're
hoping to enter into.

MR WNTER: Yeah. | wanted to just
mention we have reached out to Locust Grove as
wel | and await some nore direct feedback from
Ken, the director there.

C ndy, we appreciate your point on the
visual inpact. This is an opportunity for us to
get sone real detail fromthe Planning Board on
what those nost sensitive visual areas and
corridors are so we can devel op those vi sua
anal yses accordingly.

But as Paul said, we did speak with
Sceni ¢ Hudson and shared wi th them what we shared

with you as we were working that up
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Wth regard to the PILOT. Again, |
think the Town deserves sone credit for having a
solid code and having sone precedent with the
PI LOT, the County, the School and the Town. W
would really like to follow the Nexanp exanpl e
with that PILOT that was approved | ast year.
We'll be reaching out to the supervisor to
initiate that and discuss the potential for a
host community agreenent as well.

MR. TRAPANI: If this project works
properly, how many houses do they propose they
can take care of ?

MR WNTER. Roughly with 3 negawatts,
6 to 7 average hones is what we [ ook at. So 650
bal | par k

MR I RBY: Hundred hones, not --

MR. TRAPANI: The only reason why | ask
is they've had it in the newspaper about how nany
honmes were being taken care of by solar. It was
like 35 solar farnms put in so far and they said
i ke 140,000 honmes it was taking care of.

MR IRBY: It's an inpressive way to
take sone of the |oad off of especially

resi dential uses.
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What we're hoping to do with the
project as a community solar facility is to allow
subscribers to get around a 10 percent di scount
on their electricity bills if they subscribe to
the project. We're hoping it will be a rea
win-win for the Marl borough community.

MR. TRAPANI : Thank you.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: |s there anyone on the
Board that does not feel confortable at this tine
with declaring our intent to act as | ead agency?

MR HNES: [|'mjust thinking that we
shoul d get the EAF and ny coments cl eaned up
before we do that.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Ckay.

MR HINES. A lot of ny cooments were
on the EAF.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: We'I| get that before
we do that.

So it looks as though you guys have
your homework to do. Langan Engi neering has their
homework to do at | east.

If there's nothing else, | think we are
finished with I ndependent Solar. Yes?

MR, I RBY: | guess thinking about next
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steps. If we nake those changes, then we woul d
submt thempotentially for the next neeting or
the neeting thereafter depending on when we're
able to get themin?

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Yeah. The deadline
for the August 17th neeting is August 7th. If you
can get them done in the next four days or so,
you can be on the agenda for the 17th, otherw se
you woul d get pushed until the first one in
Sept enber .

MR IRBY: W'I|l see what we can do.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Great. Thank you guys.

MR, I RBY: Thank you.

MR. WNTER  Thank you.

(Time noted: 8:22 p.m)
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Next on the agenda is
Pond View, sketch for a lot line at 19 Sunrise
Drive in MIton.

M. Glella, | believe that's you.

MR GALELLA: Yes, sir. Hello,
ever ybody.

What's happeni ng here is |ot
(i naudi ble) with a proposed house to be built,
and then the remai nder would be a | arger |ot next
to it.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Pat, did you want to
go through your comrents first?

MR, HI NES: Just sone clean-up itens. A
letter of agent was signed by M. Glella. If
he's representing hinself it's a non-issue. It
didn't identify anyone to be his agent. If he's
here tal king, that's a non-issue.

The EAF that was submtted wasn't
filled out on the DEC s interactive website.
W' || need that done.

Exi sting and proposed | ot area charts
are typically required showing -- it shows the
new | ot sizes for ot 1 and proposed lot 2. It

assi sts the assessor and people in the future
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with what lot 1's existing size was as well as
t he proposed, as well as lot 2 which doesn't have
-- the original lot size would be there.

The nodification creating proposed | ot
2, that lot is without an approved septic system
at this point. The septic systemwas at a
different location on the larger lot. A new
septic system and water system need to be
approved by U ster County Health before the Board
can take any action to prove that that smaller
ot is buildable. The old septic was | ocated well
back on the larger lot that's getting transferred
to lot 1.

The Town has a streamined lot |ine
change procedure, | don't know that this neets it
because there's no septic system approved for
proposed lot 2 at this point.

There is a private road access and
mai nt enance agreenent for the existing private
road. It currently serves four lots. Lot 1
whi ch was old ot 8 on the subdivision, had an
easenent to use it. This will now give the new
lot 1, former ot 8, fee access or ownership of a

portion of that private roadway along with the
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other three lots, then four |ots. Everyone wl|
own a piece of it. Your code only allows four
lots on a private road unless one of the -- you
can have up to six lots if the lots share an
exi sting Town roadway. Lot 1 has access to Ri dge
Road, so it conplies with your code. There are
provisions in the private road agreenent that
allow further lots to join the private road
agreenent, and filing of this map may do that.
"1l wait for Jeff Battistoni to sign off on the
private road agreenment. Tommy Corcoran was aware
of this. I know |l got a comment from himtoday. |
believe it's a favorable comment. | reached out
to himafter | received that to nake sure he
concurs with ny analysis of the fact that lot 1
havi ng frontage on Ri dge Road exenpts it fromthe
four lots on a private roadway and wll allow the
five lots to access the private roadway.

That's the extent of our comments.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Did he agree with that
in theory? He did; correct?

MR HINES: | believe he did. He didn't
come right out and say it. He cited chapter and

code. | know that there were sone conversati ons
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early on when this was proposed. | think he was
okay with it but I would like to confirmw th him
that comment. It didn't clearly say that but he
kind of cited that section of the code. | believe
as long as the lot has frontage on a public road
-- you can have up to six lots as long as two of

t hem have frontage.

The septic is an issue for this.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Ckay. Jen, you can
take the map down.

Jeff, did you have sonething for this?

MR BATTISTONI: No. | appreciate how
thorough Pat is in his cooments. | think this
shoul d go through your normal subdivision
process. There is an expedited procedure for a
boundary line adjustnment for two lots, but this
is a very conplicated application

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Excel l ent. Comments
fromthe Board? Questions?

MR CLARKE: Chris, it |ooked |ike on
that map there nay have been two |ots that have
access to A d Indian Road. It |ooked Iike there
was alnost like a flag | ot on one of those lots

just to the west of the one that has access, or
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has frontage.

MR HNES. It doesn't have rights to
that road. | did check. That was existing when
that private road was constructed. That |ot that
| ooks Iike a flag ot gains its access off the
Town road and not off the private road and is not
included in the private road agreenent.

M5. LANZETTA: 1'd like to al so point
out that there's been water issues with the new
| ots that have been sold and built on. | know the
owners have cone to the Town and asked if they
woul d extend the water district so that they
could get water. |I've heard that sone people's
wel I s have gone dry. So I'm not sure what our
responsibility is in regards to that and ensuring
that there's sufficient water as we all ow
addi ti onal devel opnent to happen in that area.
That would cone up, |I'msure, if we end up having
a public hearing. So it's something to be
t hi nki ng about and what our responsibilities as a
Pl anni ng Board are to that.

Al so, | have real questions about the
private road. The only way that | would fee

confortable with approving an additional | ot
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there would be if it was put on the map that the
present | ot owner of the larger parcel |ot was
not using their existing driveway that goes to
Sunrise Drive. Even though you can say you have
access to that road -- this kind of rem nds ne of
the Affuso issue -- the practicality of that
bei ng the case has not been proven because the
reality is that that person is not using that
access, they are using their access on Sunrise
Drive. So | would want to nake sure that that was
-- that a new driveway was shown accessing that
house of f of the Town road and that it was not --
t hey woul d not be accessing at Sunrise Drive.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: M. Galella, is that
your intention?

MR GALELLA: No, it's not. | was
expecting to use Sunrise Drive. That is ny
driveway. It's installed and been like that for
ei ght years. Lot 4 has been there al so.

Currently the septic design is
permtted by the Board of Health for approval
t hrough ny engi neer.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Pat and/or Jeff, what

are your thoughts on the it has access to but
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doesn't utilize the access to the --

MR. H NES: Your private road
regul ations permt what is proposed. This | ot
will actually -- M. Galella' s existing house
whi ch was on ot 8, now shown as lot 1, will own
a substantial portion of the private road,
Sunrise Drive, under this lot |ine change.
bel i eve your code all ows access of up to six
| ots, four of which only have access to the
private road and two can have access to the
private road as long as they have frontage on a
Town road. This is kind of -- it's kind of
reverse frontage, but it doesn't say in the | aw
it can't be that way. The idea was originally to
have the lots that front on the road use the
private road and not take credit for the other
four. That's why | wanted to talk to Tommy as
well. I think Tomry is on board with that
interpretation but it wasn't clear in his form
t oday.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Jeff, did you have
anything to add to that?

MR BATTISTONI: | would want to see

what Tom woul d say. | do want to | ook at the
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code provi sion.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Ckay.

MR. CLARKE: Chris, we own the property
just to the west of that. | know the next
property to the west was owned by Desouzo. H's
son put a small house up there and they had
i ssues with water. They just could not get water.
They tried several tinmes where they were down to
400 feet and Troncillito always had a tanker
truck there. Sonebody el se has the property now
and | don't see that. | know that's an area that
if you're going to -- I'mnot famliar enough
with this project but you may want to have a
proven well there before you try to sel
anyt hi ng.

MR. GALELLA: That's a possibility I
could have it. I knowny well is fine and |I'm not
too far fromit. It's shown on the map. There are
wells that do run dry. | nmean it was way before
that. CGetting nore reserve and how they are built
sonetimes can be an issue. My driller believes
it's a doable site for a well

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Pat, is that

somet hi ng - -
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MR GALELLA: | think I have like
(itnaudible). 1 could work through that and get
it going.

MR. TRAPANI : A nodul ar hone?

CHAI RVAN BRAND: What did you say, Ben?

MR. TRAPANI: | think they dug a new
wel | by the Desouzo house. | don't know how good
it is but they had a well driller there and they
drilled a new well. They've al ways had probl ens
with water there.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: |s that sonething that
we can require, that they have operational wells
and water -- significant water before --

MR HINES: So that falls under the
purview of the Health Departnent. That's what the
Heal t h Departnent reviews when they do the wel
and septic. They mi ght not be aware of this.
Certainly we can let them know that there is an
i ssue there.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | think we shoul d.

MR. TRAPANI : There always has been an
i ssue there. Wien Jimmy Martin had the cool er
before Fino bought it they always had to have a

tanker there from Desouzo's to be able to use the
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wet dunp.

MR. CLARKE: M/ father always said it
was a dry spot. We never had a well up there so
| don't know, but --

MR HINES. This is a lot |ine change.
There's the sane nunber of |ots. You' re not
creating a new | ot.

MR, CLARKE: That nay not be a
significant issue.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: So M. Galella, it
| ooks |I'i ke you have sone clean up to do on this,
to fill out the EAF with the DEC website, nake
sure you have U ster County Health Departnent for
the water and sewer, the nmi ntenance agreenent
for access for the newlot 1 to be provided for
the attorney. | think that's it.

M5. LANZETTA: (I naudible.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: For Ul ster County
Heal t h Departnent, water and sewer.

MR. GALELLA: That | submtted. | just
have to wait for them

CHAI RVAN BRAND: |'m having a very
difficult time hearing you, M. Glella.

MR. GALELLA: The Board of Health and
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t he engineering for the septic system has been
submtted. I"'mjust waiting for the permt for
that. I've witten down the other comments.

What woul d be ny next --

MR HINES: | sent the comments to the
surveyor that was recorded on there. | can send
themto you, N ck, as well.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: So if you have
everything, all those things by Friday, August
7th, you could be on the agenda for Mbnday,
August 17th. Qtherwi se you' d be pushed back to
the first neeting of Septenber.

MR, GALELLA: Very good.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  You're wel cone.

MR, GALELLA: Thank you.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Anyt hing el se fromthe
Boar d?

MR. GARCFALO Yes, M. Chairman. Can
we, before we adjourn, discuss a little bit on
t he checklist?

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | was going to say
that. | was going to say that Mchelle, Jeff and
Pat are probably free to go, though, on that. And

Bob, too, unless you want to hang out.
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(Time noted: 8:36 p.m)
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